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Comments may be sent to Shethir M. 
Riva, Director, Research and Promotion, 
Cotton and Tobacco Program, AMS, 
USDA, 100 Riverside Parkway, Suite 
101, Fredericksburg, Virginia 22406, 
telephone (540) 361–2726, facsimile 
(540) 361–1199, or email at 
Shethir.Riva@ams.usda.gov. 

All responses to this notice will be 
summarized and included in the request 
for OMB approval. All comments will 
become a matter of public record. 

Dated: March 13, 2017. 
Bruce Summers, 
Acting Administrator. 
[FR Doc. 2017–05297 Filed 3–16–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3410–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Forest Service 

Missouri River Resource Advisory 
Committee 

AGENCY: Forest Service, USDA. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Missouri River Resource 
Advisory Committee (RAC) will meet in 
Helena, Montana. The committee is 
authorized under the Secure Rural 
Schools and Community Self- 
Determination Act (the Act) and 
operates in compliance with the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act. The purpose 
of the committee is to improve 
collaborative relationships and to 
provide advice and recommendations to 
the Forest Service concerning projects 
and funding consistent with the Act. 
RAC information can be found at the 
following Web site: www.fs.fed.us/r1/ 
helena/. 
DATES: The meeting will be held on 
April 10, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

All RAC meetings are subject to 
cancellation. For status of meeting prior 
to attendance, please contact the person 
listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT. 

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at 
the supervisor’s office for the Helena- 
Lewis and Clark National Forest (NF) 
Supervisor’s Office, Elk/Tizer Meeting 
Room, 2880 Skyway Drive, Helena, 
Montana. 

Written comments may be submitted 
as described under SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION. All comments, including 
names and addresses when provided, 
are placed in the record and are 
available for public inspection and 
copying. The public may inspect 
comments received at the Helena-Lewis 
and Clark NF Supervisor’s Office. Please 
call ahead to facilitate entry into the 
building. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Dave Cunningham, RAC Coordinator, by 
phone at 406–791–7754 or via email at 
dcunningham01@fs.fed.us. 

Individuals who use 
telecommunication devices for the deaf 
(TDD) may call the Federal Information 
Relay Service (FIRS) at 1–800–877–8339 
between 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m., 
Eastern Standard Time, Monday 
through Friday. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
purpose of the meeting is to: 

1. Select a chairperson, 
2. Approve operating guidelines, and 
3. Review and make reccomendations 

on projects proposals for Title II funds. 
The meeting is open to the public. 

The agenda will include time for people 
to make oral statements of three minutes 
or less. Individuals wishing to make an 
oral statement should request in writing 
by April 3, 2017, to be scheduled on the 
agenda. Anyone who would like to 
bring related matters to the attention of 
the committee may file written 
statements with the committee staff 
before or after the meeting. Written 
comments and requests for time to make 
oral comments must be sent to Dave 
Cunningham, RAC Coordinator, 1220 
38th Street, Great Falls, Montana, 
59405; by email to dcunningham01@
fs.fed.us, or via facsimile to (406) 731– 
5302. 

Meeting Accommodations: If you are 
a person requiring reasonable 
accommodation, please make requests 
in advance for sign language 
interpreting, assistive listening devices, 
or other reasonable accommodation. For 
access to the facility or proceedings, 
please contact the person listed in the 
section titled FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT. All reasonable 
accommodation requests are managed 
on a case by case basis. 

Dated: March 2, 2017. 
Jeanne M. Higgins, 
Acting Associate Deputy Chief, National 
Forest System. 
[FR Doc. 2017–05295 Filed 3–16–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3411–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Economic Development Administration 

Notice of Petitions by Firms for 
Determination of Eligibility To Apply 
for Trade Adjustment Assistance 

AGENCY: Economic Development 
Administration, Department of 
Commerce. 
ACTION: Notice and Opportunity for 
Public Comment. 

Pursuant to Section 251 of the Trade 
Act 1974, as amended (19 U.S.C. 2341 
et seq.), the Economic Development 
Administration (EDA) has received 
petitions for certification of eligibility to 
apply for Trade Adjustment Assistance 
from the firms listed below. 
Accordingly, EDA has initiated 
investigations to determine whether 
increased imports into the United States 
of articles like or directly competitive 
with those produced by each of these 
firms contributed importantly to the 
total or partial separation of the firm’s 
workers, or threat thereof, and to a 
decrease in sales or production of each 
petitioning firm. 

LIST OF PETITIONS RECEIVED BY EDA FOR CERTIFICATION ELIGIBILITY TO APPLY FOR TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE 
[3/8/2017 through 3/13/2017] 

Firm name Firm address Date accepted for 
investigation Product(s) 

Atlantic Fluid Power, Inc. d/b/ 
a Atlantic Industrial Tech-
nologies, Inc.

90 Precision Drive, Shirley, 
NY 11967.

3/10/2017 The firm manufactures custom controls and hydraulic sys-
tems. 

Pierce Industries, LLC ........... 465 Pierce, Industries, LLC, 
Rochester, NY 14624.

3/10/2017 The firm manufactures cylindrical rollers, re-manufacturing 
and assembly of printing machines, coatings. 

Fiberplex Technologies, LLC 10840–412 Guilford Road, 
Annapolis Junction, MD 
20701.

3/13/2017 The firm manufactures an array of video, Ethernet, and 
audio to fiber conversion products. 
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1 The Regulations are currently codified in the 
Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR parts 730– 
774 (2016). The Regulations issued pursuant to the 
Export Administration Act (50 U.S.C. 4601–4623 
(Supp. III 2015) (available at http://
uscode.house.gov)). Since August 21, 2001, the Act 
has been in lapse and the President, through 
Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR, 
2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which has been extended 
by successive Presidential Notices, the most recent 
being that of August 4, 2016 (81 FR 52,587 (Aug. 
8, 2016)), has continued the Regulations in effect 
under the International Emergency Economic 
Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701, et seq. (2006 & Supp. 
IV 2010)). 

Any party having a substantial 
interest in these proceedings may 
request a public hearing on the matter. 
A written request for a hearing must be 
submitted to the Trade Adjustment 
Assistance for Firms Division, Room 
71030, Economic Development 
Administration, U.S. Department of 
Commerce, Washington, DC 20230, no 
later than ten (10) calendar days 
following publication of this notice. 

Please follow the requirements set 
forth in EDA’s regulations at 13 CFR 
315.9 for procedures to request a public 
hearing. The Catalog of Federal 
Domestic Assistance official number 
and title for the program under which 
these petitions are submitted is 11.313, 
Trade Adjustment Assistance for Firms. 

Miriam Kearse, 
Lead Program Analyst. 
[FR Doc. 2017–05324 Filed 3–16–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 3510–WH–P 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Bureau of Industry and Security 

Order Denying Export Privileges 

In the Matter of Eyad Farah, Inmate Number: 
63001–018, FCI Fort Worth, Federal 
Correctional Institution, P.O. Box 15330, 
Fort Worth, TX 76119. 

On December 15, 2015, in the U.S. 
District Court, Middle District of 
Florida, Eyad Farah (‘‘Farah’’), was 
convicted of violating Section 38 of the 
Arms Export Control Act (22 U.S.C. 
2778 (2012)) (‘‘AECA’’). Specifically, 
Farah knowingly and willfully 
attempted to export from the United 
States a defense article on the U.S. 
Munitions List without having first 
obtained a license from the Department 
of State or written prior authorization 
for such export. Farah was sentenced to 
37 months in prison, with credit for 
time served, 36 months of supervised 
release, and a $300 assessment. 

Section 766.25 of the Export 
Administration Regulations (‘‘EAR’’ or 
‘‘Regulations’’) 1 provides, in pertinent 
part, that ‘‘[t]he Director of the Office of 
Exporter Services, in consultation with 

the Director of the Office of Export 
Enforcement, may deny the export 
privileges of any person who has been 
convicted of a violation of the Export 
Administration Act (‘‘EAA’’), the EAR, 
or any order, license or authorization 
issued thereunder; any regulation, 
license, or order issued under the 
International Emergency Economic 
Powers Act (50 U.S.C. § 1701–1706); 18 
U.S.C. §§ 793, 794 or 798; section 4(b) 
of the Internal Security Act of 1950 (50 
U.S.C. § 783(b)), or section 38 of the 
Arms Export Control Act (22 U.S.C. 
§ 2778).’’ 15 CFR § 766.25(a); see also 
Section 11(h) of the EAA, 50 U.S.C. 
§ 4610(h). The denial of export 
privileges under this provision may be 
for a period of up to 10 years from the 
date of the conviction. 15 CFR 
§ 766.25(d); see also 50 U.S.C. § 4610(h). 
In addition, Section 750.8 of the 
Regulations states that the Bureau of 
Industry and Security’s Office of 
Exporter Services may revoke any 
Bureau of Industry and Security (‘‘BIS’’) 
licenses previously issued in which the 
person had an interest in at the time of 
his conviction. 

BIS has received notice of Farah’s 
conviction for violating the AECA, and 
has provided notice and an opportunity 
for Farah to make a written submission 
to BIS, as provided in Section 766.25 of 
the Regulations. BIS has not received a 
submission from Farah. 

Based upon my review and 
consultations with BIS’s Office of 
Export Enforcement, including its 
Director, and the facts available to BIS, 
I have decided to deny Farah’s export 
privileges under the Regulations for a 
period of five years from the date of 
Farah’s conviction. I have also decided 
to revoke all licenses issued pursuant to 
the Act or Regulations in which Farah 
had an interest at the time of his 
conviction. 

Accordingly, it is hereby Ordered: 
First, from the date of this Order until 

December 15, 2020, Eyad Farah, with a 
last known address of Inmate Number: 
63001–018, FCI Fort Worth, Federal 
Correctional Institution, P.O. Box 15330, 
Fort Worth, TX 76119, and when acting 
for or on his behalf, his successors, 
assigns, employees, agents or 
representatives (the ‘‘Denied Person’’), 
may not, directly or indirectly, 
participate in any way in any 
transaction involving any commodity, 
software or technology (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as ‘‘item’’) 
exported or to be exported from the 
United States that is subject to the 
Regulations, including, but not limited 
to: 

A. Applying for, obtaining, or using 
any license, License Exception, or 
export control document; 

B. Carrying on negotiations 
concerning, or ordering, buying, 
receiving, using, selling, delivering, 
storing, disposing of, forwarding, 
transporting, financing, or otherwise 
servicing in any way, any transaction 
involving any item exported or to be 
exported from the United States that is 
subject to the Regulations, or in any 
other activity subject to the Regulations; 
or 

C. Benefitting in any way from any 
transaction involving any item exported 
or to be exported from the United States 
that is subject to the Regulations, or in 
any other activity subject to the 
Regulations. 

Second, no person may, directly or 
indirectly, do any of the following: 

A. Export or reexport to or on behalf 
of the Denied Person any item subject to 
the Regulations; 

B. Take any action that facilitates the 
acquisition or attempted acquisition by 
the Denied Person of the ownership, 
possession, or control of any item 
subject to the Regulations that has been 
or will be exported from the United 
States, including financing or other 
support activities related to a 
transaction whereby the Denied Person 
acquires or attempts to acquire such 
ownership, possession or control; 

C. Take any action to acquire from or 
to facilitate the acquisition or attempted 
acquisition from the Denied Person of 
any item subject to the Regulations that 
has been exported from the United 
States; 

D. Obtain from the Denied Person in 
the United States any item subject to the 
Regulations with knowledge or reason 
to know that the item will be, or is 
intended to be, exported from the 
United States; or 

E. Engage in any transaction to service 
any item subject to the Regulations that 
has been or will be exported from the 
United States and which is owned, 
possessed or controlled by the Denied 
Person, or service any item, of whatever 
origin, that is owned, possessed or 
controlled by the Denied Person if such 
service involves the use of any item 
subject to the Regulations that has been 
or will be exported from the United 
States. For purposes of this paragraph, 
servicing means installation, 
maintenance, repair, modification or 
testing. 

Third, after notice and opportunity for 
comment as provided in Section 766.23 
of the Regulations, any other person, 
firm, corporation, or business 
organization related to Farah by 
ownership, control, position of 
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